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In the context of the abovementioned Invitation to tender, a number of questions have been 
asked to the Commission services. 

Please be informed that the following information has been provided in reply:
 

1)  We are not sure about what or who the “contractor” is. Is it a registered corporation (private 
company or a university)? Or can it be individuals, me and my colleague?

Answer: The contractor can be an economic operator (legal person) or an individual (natural 
person). There should only be one formal contractor with the Commission. 
Sub-contracting is allowed, but has to get prior approval by the Commission.
2)  What would be the status of the money paid by the commission: would it be salaries subject 
to social security contributions and to income taxes?

Answer: The payment is not a salary since the contract in question does not constitute a 
labour contract with the European Commission. The payment is for services rendered to the 
Commission. The payment is subject to the applicable national income taxes. We 
refer,however, to Article II.11 - Taxation - of the draft service contract, where it is stipulated 
that "The Contractor shall have sole responsibility for compliance with the tax laws which 
apply to him. Failure to comply shall make the relevant invoices invalid." The payment is, 
further, not subject to VAT. As set out in Section 4 of the Specifications to invitation to 
tender, prices should be quoted free of all duties, taxes and other charges, including VAT, as 
the Commission is exempt from such charges under Articles 3 and 4 of the Protocol on the 
privileges and immunities of the European Union.
3)  What should be included in the tender? I may assume that we have to provide our curriculum 
vitae and a letter showing that we are credible for the job. Do you need a more precise overview of 
what we plan to produce?

Answer: A more precise overview is needed. Please see Section 10 of the Specifications to 
invitation to tender (under "Award criteria"), where it is indicated that the technical 
tender/proposal will be evaluated on the basis of the four qualitative award criteria a) - d). 
This implies that the tenderer sets out its views and proposals in relation to the items 
mentioned under the qualitative award criteria a) - d).
4)  In case we are selected, when should the contract be signed and the survey delivered?

Answer: At present, the target date for the signature of the contract is early May 2011. 
According to Section 4 of the Specifications to invitation to tender, the tasks should be carried 
out 3 (three) months after the signature of the contract. The period of execution of the tasks 
may be extended only with the express written agreement of the parties before such a period 
elapses. An interim report is due 2 (two) months after the signature of the contract, which 
would be early July (in case the contract is indeed signed early May.)

Kind regards,

Vincent Verouden
Xavier Boutin


